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* STATE ISAIAH JACOB HOLMES INDICTMENT/CASE#:  2022GS0700567

RECEIVED)

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) 5 IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
2 202

COUNTY OF BEAUFORT Dec
STATE SC Court of App@alsmsmmse#: 2022GS0700567

1%:3 }

}

ISAIAH JACOB HOLMES AN _2022A07 10200203
AKA; . Date of Offense: (41642022
Race: Black Sex:  Male Age: 30 SC Code & B3-5-70(AN2)

bo: NN _ Ss#
Address: 184 SHANKLIN RD, Burton, 5C 29908
City, State, Zip:

DL&" SO

CDR Code #: 2481

SENTENCE SHEET

o R R

|r I | . ! . s II./\
*CDL Yes [J No [] CMV Yes ] No [J Hazmat Yes [ No [ ] AW {JLQ‘? q\J' C 'l,..". ):‘](/I -—'\;_'f;j. ,Q_J &\

In disposition of the above indictment comes now the Defendant whowas  [] CONVICTED OF or [X] PLEADS

TQ: Unlawful Conduct Toward a Child

Inviolation of § §3-5-70{A)(2) ofthe $.C. Code of Laws. bearing CDR Code# 2481

B NON-VIOLENT L] VIOLENT  [J SERIOUS [0 MOSTSERIOUS [ Mandatory GPS [T §17-25-45

{CSC w/minar 1% or CSC wiminor 34)
Lesser Included 0 Defendant Waives

The charge is: X Asindicted. [ Offense, Presentmentto Grand Jury. (cief.'s initials)

The pleais: [[] without Negatiations or Recommendation. [J Hegotiated Sentence., Recommendation by the State.

Tl D S O G

S eddeiis Ly 370
Solicitor SCBar#  Defendant 5 ~~ Attordey for Defendar__ ) SC Har#

WHEREFORE. the Defendant is committed to the Mam Department of Correction [ Gounty Detention Center,

for a determinate term of 5 daysfmonthsTime Served [ Youthful Offender Act not to exceed yaars
and/or to pay a fine of $ . provided that upon the service of Bdays!monthmme Served and or payment

=

monthnd subject to South Carclina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probatian, Which are incorporated by reference.

of § . Plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

The sentence shall run
" CONCURRENT or [ZONSECUTIVE to sentence on-
ﬁ %2{_ [’),efenda 's to be given credit for time served pursuant to $.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be caloulated and applied by SCOOC
] ﬁ

fmonths
clude time spent on monitored house arrest prior o triaf and sentencing.
[l The Defendant Shall be Released from County Detention Center.
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T STATE {SAlAH JACOB HOLMES INDICTMENT/CASE#:  2022GS0700567

Pursuant to 18 U.8.C. § 922 and § 16-25-30 it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of § 16-25-20 or § 16-25-65
{Domestic Vialence) to ship, transpont, possess, Of receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
O PTUP after monthsfyears
And Other Terms Listed Below:
1 Substance Abuse Counseling [l Completion of GED 0 Random Drug/Alcohol Testing
[0 Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp [1 HNo Contact with Victim 1 Domestic Violence Intervention Program
1 Mental Health Counseling [] May serve WE
beginning: .

[[] SexOftfender Registry pursuant to 8.C. Code § 23-3430 ] Public Service Employment daysthours
[0 Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to 8.C. Code § 17-25-135.
[] Other o
[J RESTITUTION: L[] Deferred [ Def. Waives Hearing [] Ordered o
Total & pius 20% fee: 3
Payment Terms: (] Set by SCDPPPS
Recipient:
*Fine: &
Fine may be pd. ih equal consecutive weekly/monthly pmts. of B ___ Beginning
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) 5
§14-1-211 (A} 1} Cony, Surcharge) $100 % )
§14-1-211 (A)(2)(DU} Surcharge) $100 5100
§56-5-2095 (DUI Assessment) $12 $
$56-1-286 (DU Breath Test) 325 s
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 525 _
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§34-11-70(bjand(c). and 34-11-90(cjand{d} (Admin Fraud Check Court Costs) 41 3 _
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $30 %
§56-5-2042(.1) (Vehicle Assessment) 540/za 3 _
3% to County (if paid in instaliments) TBD 1'5 15
1 Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, Proviso requires 5500 be paid to Clerk

during probation and shali be collected before any other fees $500 $ 0

§ 17-3-30(B) Unpaid Application Fee to be paid to the Public Defender Fund TBD gLirn .00

y , e

Presiding Judge: i il
Clerk of Court/Deputy Clerk: W & MW’! ; ‘| £
Gourt Reporter, Shart Bowddon —  SentenceD ;’1;;;_’_3 314 3 {2

|
SCCA/217 (072021) 13 i Fage 2. 2




WITNESSES

Beaufort County Sheriffs Office
T Crisros!

DOCKET NO, 2022GS0700567

The State of South Carolina
County of Beaufort

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

Fehbruary Term 2024

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER

2022A0710200203

ACTION OF GRAND JURY

—
T T VN N - B
\'/‘1( F J (i ffé?lﬁ_ f\/.,:? gl

P e

Fompe:;é:on of Grand Jury
Date; Frp22dl

"

i
it

VERDICT

THE STATE

V3.

ISAIAH JACOB HOLMES

AMMENDED Indictment For
Child Neglsct
SC Code: 63-5-70(A)2)
CDR Code: 2481

Foreperson of Pelif Jury

Date:
INDICT

After baing fully advised as to my
legal rights, | hereby waive
presentment to the Grand Jury.

Defendant

hercby appear in my own proper
person and plead guilty to the within

indictment or to

Defendant

Withess:

CC.C.PLS. andG.8




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) AMMENDED
) INDICTMENT

2022GS0700567

COUNTY OF BEAUFORT

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on February 22, 2024, the Grand Jurors of Beaufort
County present upon their oath:

Chitd Neglect

That in Beaufort County, South Carolina, between January 1, 2022 and April 16, 2022, the Defendant, ISAIAH JACOR
HOLMES, did, as a person who had Charge or custody of a child, * or was the parent or guardian of the
child, or was responsible of the child, as defined in Section ©3-7-20, do or cause o be done unlawfully or
mahiciously bodily harm to 50 that the life or health of the child was endangered or likely to be endangered,
all in violation of Section 63-5-70(A)(2), et al, of the Codes of Law of South Caroling,

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and provided.




“

DOCKET NO. 2022GS0700567 After being fully advised as to my
WITHESSES legal rights, | hereby waive
Beaufort County Sheriffs Office The State of South Carolina presentment to the Grand Jury.
7_'_’,, ot County of Beaufort
[efendant
COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS —
anua faﬂTerm 2024 '

: hereby appear in my own proper
person and plead guilty to the within
indictment or to

- THE STATE
ARREST WARRANT NUMBER
vE.
2022A0710200203
ISAIAH JACOB HOLMES
— Indictmsnt For
ACTION, OF GRAND JURY
o Child Neglect
SC Code: B3-5-70(A)(2)
— e CDR Cade: 2481
f¥ .J; WA W AT ) Hafie
Forepesson of Grand Jury Co g Defendant
Dats: o
VERDICT
Witness:

|
i i C.C.C.PLS. and G.8.
i Foreparson of Petif Jury

Dals:
INDICT




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) INDICTMENT

COUNTY OF BEAUFORT ) 2022680700567

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on Joﬂ 18, 2024, the Grand Jurors of Beaufort
County present upon their oath:

hild Neglect

That in Beaufort County, South Carolina, on or about April 16, 2022, the Defendant, ISAIAH JACOB HOLMES, did, as a
person who had charge or custody of a child, d or was the parent or guardian of the child, or was responsible
far the welfare of the child, as defined in Section 63-7-20, do or cause ta be done unlawfully or maliciously bodily ham to

g0 that the life or health of the child was endangered or likely o be endangered, all in violation of Section B3
-5-70{ANZ2), et al, of the Codes of Law of South Carolina.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and cantrary to the statute in such case made and provided.

%%f;wc
Q@% VI -

Solicitor
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STATE ISAIAH JACOB HOLMES INDICTMENT/CASE#:  2022GS0700568

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GEMERAL SESSIONS

COUNTY OF EEAUFORT

STATE INDICTMENTI/CASE#: 2022580700558
VS,

ISA1A4H JACOB HOLMES AN 2022A0710200204

AKA Date of Offense;  04/16/2022

Race: Black Sex: _Male  Ape: 30 5.C. Code & 63-5-FO{A)(1)

pce: @ ss

Address: 184 SHANKLIN RD, Burton, SC 29308
City, State, Zip:

DL&* SID#

*CDL Yes [] No [J CMV Yes [] No [} Hazmat Yes [ ] No [] UY\ wl iKJ (, v pf [/( 1/" e

In disposition of the above indictment comes now the Defendant whowas  [] CONVICTED OF or [ PLEADS

CDR Code #: 2481

SENTENCE SHEET

e et wet T Mt Tt M Mt et e et e et

T Unlawful Conduct toward a child

Inviolation of § B3-5-70[AN2) of the 5.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 2481

B NON-VIOLENT [ VIOLENT [ SERIOUS [J MOSTSERIOUS  [J Mandatory GPS [0 § 17-25-45

{25C wiminor 1= or CSC w/minar 3}
- — - Leszser Included Defendant Vaives
The charge is: A Asindicted, [ Offense, O Presentment to Grand Jury. {def's initialz)

The oleais: [ W’thaut Nego ations or Recommendation, [] Negotiated Seﬂw f Recommendation by the State.

} 0 g e —— Y7
f 6 i 741 Wz-a/” OB VN ke s PR e 2 =4
Saliciter SC Bar#  Defendant Y2 "Attorney for Defendant_./ SC Bar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the %tat& Department of Correction [ County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of Y daysﬁmonthsﬁy@ ime Served [ Youthful Offender Act not o exceed ____ years
andfor to pay a fine of $_____; provided that upon the service ofé days#monthsf@ ime Served and or payment

of §___ plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

munthsa’@znd subject to South Caranlina Department of Probation, Parcle and Pardon Services standard conditions of
prabation; which are incorporated by reference.

hessentance shall run
CONCURRENT or [] CONSECUTIVE to sentence an:

s to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by SCDOLT.
J’months
onclude time spent on monitored house arrest prior to trial and sentencing.

The Defendant Shall be Released from County Detention Center.

SCCA217 (D72021) Page 1 of 2
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STATL ISAIAH JACOB HOLMES INDICTMENT/CASER:  2022GS0700568 o
Pursuant to 18 W.5.C. § 922 and § 16-25-30 it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of § 16-25-20 or § 16-25-65
{Domestic Violence) to ship, transpart, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.
SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
O PTUP after manths/years
&nd Other Terms Listed Below:
[] Substance Abuse Counseling [ Completion of GED [J Random DrugtAlcohol Testing
0 Atend Voc Rehab. Or.Job Corp [J No Contactwith Victim [0 Domestic Violence Intervention Program
[] Mental Health Counseling O Mayserve WE
beginning: .
(] Sex Offender Registry pursuant to S.C. Code § 23-3430 []  Public Service Employment _ days/hours
[  Gentral Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to $.C. Code § 17-25-135.
O oOther.
] RESTITUTION: [ Deferred [] Def. Waives Hearing [ | Ordered
Tetal § plus 20% fee: $
Payment Terms: _ [0 set by SCOPPPS
Recipient;
*Fine: 5 o
Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly pmts. of  § Beginning
§14-1-206 (Assesaments 107.5%) 5 )
§14-1-211 (A){1){Conv. Surcharge) §100 5|00
§14-1-211 {A){2)(DUI Surcharge) $100 3
§56-5-2995 {DUI Assessment) $12 $ B
§56-1-286 (DU Breath Test) 525 $
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce, Funding) $25 $ 26
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 %
§34-11-7Q(bjand(c}, and 34-11-90(c)and(d) (Admin Fraud Check Court Costs} $41 g -
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fes) $50 §
§56-5-2042(.1) (Vehicle Assessment} $d40fea g
3% to County (if paid in installments) TED 3 B .15
0  Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk
during probation and shall be collected before any other fees $600 8
O §17-3-30(B) Unpaid Application Fee to be paid to the Public Defender Fund TED 5 o
/ 5 5
/;; J'Jf"}
m B Presiding .Ju A+
Clerk of CourtDaputy Clerk: MW} Judge Codel -
Caurt Reporter: OO Pavedn Sentence D 'Lf‘ PRy,
|
SCCAI217 {0712021) Q@C’L(jﬁ Page 2 of 2
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WITNESSES

Beaufort County Sheriifs Office

After being fully advised as to my
legal rights, | hereby waive
presentment to the Grand Jury

DOCKET NO. 2022GS0700568

The State of South Carolina

County of Beaufort

T Crepo ]
Defendant
COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
February Term 2024 :
= hareby appear in my awn proper
person and plead guilty to the within
indictment or to
THE STATE
ARREST WARRANT NUMBER
V5.
2022A0710200204
ISAIAH JACOB HOLMES

AMMENDED Indictment For

ACTION OF GRAND JURY

Child Neglect

SC Code: 63-5-70(AN1)

CDR Code: 2481

P 1 e
- i/ w fofs
Frin Hpne, M
Foreperson of Grand Jury o Detendant
Date: EEB 2 2. 2&.—.4-
VERDICT
Withess:
C.C.C. PLS. and G.S.
Foreperson of Pelit Juty
Dale.

INDICT




AMMENDED
INDICTMENT

2022G50700568

STATE QF SOUTH CAROLINA

COUNTY OF BEAUFORT

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on February 22, 2024, the Grand Jurors of Beaufort
County present upon their ocath:

Child Neglect

That in Beaulon County, South Carolina, between Jahuary 1, 2022 and Aprif 15. 2022, the Defendant, ISAIAH JACOR
HOLMES, did, as a person who had charge or custody of a chil _ or was th ardian of the
child, or was respaonsible for the welfare of the child, a5 defined in Sectian 53-7-20, place m‘at unreascnable
risk of ham which affected her life, physical or mental health, or safety, all in violation of Section 83-3-70{8)(1), et al, of
the Codes of Law of South Carplina.

Against the peace angd dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and provided.

Solicitor




WITNESSES

DOCKET NO. 2022G50700568 After being fully advised as to my

legal rights, | hereby waive

Reaufort County Sheriffs Office The State of South Carolina presentment to the Grand Jury.
7’ O L pHE v County of Beaufort
== Defendant
COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
aniid r;a Term 2024 '
e — hereby appear in my own proper
———  person and plead guilty to the within
indicimant or to
_— THE STATE
ARREST WARRANT NUMEER
V5,
2022A0710200204
ISAIAH JACOB HOLMES
Indictment For
ACTION OF GRAND JURY
- Child Neglect
SC Code: 63-5-70{A)(1)
Y —
e 8 = - CDR Code: 2481
Y Jalsa A ik
Foreperson of Grand Jury - vy Defendant
Date: T
VERDICT
Wilness.

Forepsrson of Petit Jury

Date.
INDICT

C.C.C.PLS. and G.5.




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA, INDICTMENT

COUNTY OF BEAUFORT 2022G80700568

e T

At a Court of General Sessions, convened onJéﬂuMaw, 2024, the Grand Jurors of Beaufort
County present upon their oath:

Child Neglect
That in Beaufort County, South Carolina, on or about Apr 18, 2022, the Defendant, ISAIAH JACOR HOLMES, did, as a
person who had charge or custody of a child, rwas the pa ap of the child, or was
respansible for the welfare of the child, as defined it SECLON 63-7-20, placeth unreasonable risk of harm
which affected her life, physical or mental health, or safety, all in viotation of o 63-5-70(A)X1), et al. of the Caodes of
Law of South Carolina.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and provided,

Solicitor
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STATE ISAIAH JACOB HOLMES INDICTMENT/CASER:  2022GS07 00569

STATE OF SOUTH CARDLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

COUNTY OF BEAUFORT

STATE iNDICTMENT/CASE# _ 2022G50700569
VS

ISAIAH JACOB HOLMES AN 2022A0710200205

AKA _ Date of Offense: _04/16/2022

Race: _Black Sex: Male Ager 30 5.C. Code § 53-5-70(A) 1)

CDR Code #: 2481

DOB: % Ss# N
Address: KLIN RD, Burton, SC 29906

City, State, Zip:
DL# SID#

SENTENCE SHEET

.\

nchen 1.V R )~r TE. \

L P . et

*CDL Yes [] No [ CMV Yes [J No [] Hazmat Yes [} No []

In disposition of the above indictment comes now the Defendant who was O CONVICTED OF or [X] PLEADS

TG, Unlawful Conduct toward a child

Inviclation of § 63-5-TO(A)(2) of the $.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code# 2481

B NON-WVIOLENT ] ViOLENT [ SERICUS [0 MOSTSERIOUS [ Mandatory GPS [ §17-25-45
{CSC wiminar 12tor CSC w/ninor 3%}

. __ Lesser Included Defendant Waives
The charge is: W As indicted, [ Offense, Ll presentment to Geand Jury. ~ (def’s initials}
The ple |s I:I Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [] Negotiated Sentence Remmmendatmn by the State.
4 - 2 e -
Wy s L 423715
Sohc:utor f SC Bar#  Defendant Altorngy for Defendaq_t :J SC Bar#

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the tz@tate Department of Correction  [1 County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of daysfrnonthsa’y@;ﬂ ime Served (] Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years

and/or to pay afine of 5____; provided that upan the service of 3 days/months/{€ara/Time Served and or payment

of 3 - plus costs and assessments as applicable™, the balance is suspended with probation for -?3

mcnthsfyég and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parcle and Parden Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.

entence shall run
ONCURRENT or [J CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

include time spent on monitored house arcest prior to trial and sentencing.
[0 The Defendant Shall be Released from County Detention Center,

SCCAI21T (DT/2021) Page 1 of 2




STATE ISAIAH JACOB HOLMES INDICTMENT/CASE#:  2022G 50700569
Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 222 and § 16-25-30 it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of § 16-25-20 or § 18-25-85
{Domestic Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
O PTUP after monthsfyears
And Other Terms Listed Below:
[]  Substance Abuse Counseling O Completion of GED [O Random DrugfAleohol Testing
] Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp [J No Contact with Victm [ Domestic Viglence Intervention Program
[] Mental Health Counseling May serve W/E
begimning:
[] SexOffender Registry pursuant to S.C. Code § 23-3-430 [ Public Service Employment days/hours
[0 Central Registry of Child Abuse and Negleet pursuant o S.C. Code § 17-25-135.
0 Other:
[J RESTITUTION: [] Deferred {] Def Waives Hearing [ ] Ordered
Total & plus 20% fee: 3
Payment Terms. [ Sethy SCDPPPS
Resipiant:
“Fine: _S.
Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly pmts. of  § Beginning
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107 §%) $
§14-1-211 (A)(1){Conv. Surcharge) s100 5100
§14-1-211 {A)(2)(DU Surcharge) $100 ]
§56-5-2995 (DU Assessment) £12 5
§56-1-286 (DUl Breath Test) $25 3
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) 525 $ 25
§14-1-213 {Drug Court Surcharge}) $180 %
§34-11-70(njand(c), and 34-11-80{cland{d} {Admin Fraud Check Court Costs}) 541 %
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 5
§56-5-2842(J1} (Vehicle Assessment) $40/fea g L
3% to County (if paid in instaliments) TBD  § BIS
[] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, Provise requires $500 be paid to Clerk
during probation and shall be collected before any other fees $500 3
[0 5 17-3-30(B) Unpaid Application Fee to be paid to the Public Defender Fund TBD %
/gﬁ ATOTAL Afi
% MB ' Presiding Judbé, n Al
Clerk of Gourt'Deputy Clerk: . M Judge Code: | &
Court Reporter Sholtn fesdoco . Senience Date™ | .
,),,7,@-—’}%%“——!-/—/6/&7
}
SCCAI247 (07/2021) (J% | Page 2 of 2
o § |
I
|
]
I
|



DOCKET NO. 2022GS0700569 After being fully advised as to my
WITNESSES legal rights, | hereby waive
presentrnent to the Grand Jury.

Beaufort County Sheriffs Office The State of South Carolina

7‘-? Ottt v )

County of Beaufort

Defendant

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

February Term 2024

hereby appear in my own proper
person and plead guilty to the within
indictment or to

THE STATE
ARREST WARRANT NUMBER
vE.
2022A0710200205
ISAIAH JACOB HOLMES
AMMENDED Indictment For
ACTION OF GRAND JURY
Child Neglect
SC Code: 63-5-70{A)(1)
CDR Coade: 2481
VY h wﬂ Txumu _tr:/ﬂ?? Sefendant
Fﬂreperson of Grang Jury efenoan
Dala (LR 2.9 N
VERDICT

Witness:

C.CC PLS. and G.S.

Foreperson of Pelit fury

Date:
INDICT




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA } AMMENDED
} INDICTMENT

) 202280700588

COUNTY OF BEAUFORT

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on February 22, 2024, the Grand Jurors of Beaufort
County present upon their oath:

Child Nealect

That in Beaufort County, South Carclina, between January 1, 2022 and April 18, 2022, the Defendant, ISAIAH JACOB
HOLMES, did, as a person who had charge or custody of a child, IR or was the parent or guardian of the
child, or was respansible for the welfare of the child, as defined in Section 63-7-20, place ﬂ at
unreasanable risk of harm which affected her life, physical or mentai health, or safety, all in viclation of Section 63-5-
FO{AX1), et al. of the Codes of Law of Scuth Caroclina.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and provided.

Soellcitor




WITNESSES

Beaufort County Sheriff's Office
o '
/- C At s st

DOCKET NO. 2022GS070056%

The State of South Carolina
County of Beaufort

After being fully advised as to my
legal rights, | hereby waive
presentment to the Grand Jury.

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

Jarva ng/Term 2024

Defendant

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER

2022A0710200205

ACTION OF GRAND JURY

Date:

VERDICT

Foreperson of Pelit Jury

Data!
INDICT

THE STATE

Ve,

ISAIAH JACOB HOLMES

hereby appear in my own proper
person and plead guilty to the within
indictment or 1o

KV

ATV Jplabitn LR AR
Forepet[san of Grand Jury TR

Indictment For
Chlld Neglect
SC Code: 63-5-70{A)(1)
CDR Code: 2481

Defendant

Withess:

C.C.C.PLS. and G.&.




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) INDICTMENT
2022GS0700569

COUNTY OF BEAUFORT

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on, Jﬁnmﬂgl‘{)}mz‘l, the Grand Jurors of Beaufort
County present upon their oath: (

Child Neglect

That in Beaufort County, South Carolina, on or about April 18, 2022, the Defendant, ISAIAH JACOB HOLMES, did, as 5
person who had charge or custody of a chird.* ar was the parent or guardian of the child, or was
responsible for the welfare of the child, as defined in Section 63-7-20, place* at unreasonabile risk of harm
which affected her life, physical or mental heslth, or safety, all in violation of Section 63-5-70(A)(1), et al. of the Codes of
Law of South Caroling.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and provided.

Ot Wt

Solicitor




